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From: Section 22
Sent: Monday, 17 November 2014 9:24 AM
To: Section 22
Ce: . . _ ) '
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information request [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Section 22

Please find below a new FOI request for processing.
Thanks

Section 22

From: foi@treasury.gov.au [mailto:foi@treasury.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 14 November 2014 5:58 PM

To: FOI

Subject: Freedom of Information request [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Name
My Blair Davies

Organisation
Australian Taxi Industry Association

Phone
07 3467 3560

Email
Section 47F @atia.com.au

Address Line 1
PO Box 1388

Address Line 2

Suburb/Town
North Lakes

State
Queensland

Postcode
4509

Country
Australia

Documents sought after
1. All records (including e-mails, text messages, memos, file notes, letters, source documents, reference
documents, advices, briefing papers, working papers, position papers, documented analysis, reports or

1



other documentation) held in the Commonwealth Treasury Department relating to the preparation, and / or
publishing, of "Box 1.1: Regulatory treatment of the ?sharing economy? ? the example of Uber”, on page 19
of the Competition Policy Review ??Draft Report September 2014 (ISBN 978-1-925220-08-7).

2 All records (including e-mails, text messages, memos, file notes, letters, and other documentation) of
advice, analysis, briefing papers, working papers, position papers, reports or other documentation held in
the Commonwealth Treasury Department that mentions or otherwise references the company Uber
Australia Pty Ltd, Uber's products and / or services, or ride-sharing services in general (including
ridesharing, rideshare services, and ride-share services).





